
--� I YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSIDlt 

KNPB-R3010 

Mackenzie Bittle, Planning Board Secretary 
Borough of Keansburg 
29 Church Street 
Keansburg, NJ 07734 

Re: Bulk Variance Requests Sunlight 
Development, LLC 
40 Twilight Avenue 
Block 32, Lot 19 
Single Family Residential (R-5) Zone 
First Engineering Review 

Dear Ms. Bittle: 

October 4, 2024 
Via Email and Regular Mail 

As requested, we have reviewed the following plan and documents submitted 111 suppo1t of this 
application: 

I. Keansburg Planning Board of Adjustment Site Plan Application Packet dated June 18, 2024.
2. Certification & Assessment of Taxes dated June 24, 2024.
3. Ce1tified List of Prope1ty Owners within 200 Feet, dated June 24, 2024
4. Letter of Denial, prepared by Kathy Burgess, Assistant Zoning Officer, of the Borough of

Keansburg Construction Office, dated May 14, 2024.
5. Plan entitled, "40 Twilight Avenue Driveway & Parking Plan Block 32, Lot I 9, Tax Map Sheet

No. 7, Borough of Keansburg, Monmouth County, NJ," prepared by Marc S. Leber, P.E., of East
Point Engineering, LLC, consisting of one (I) sheet and dated April 3, 2024, unrevised.

A. Prnject Description

The subject prope1ty, also known as 40 Twilight Avenue, is a developed interior lot located
within the Single Family Residential (R-5) Zoning District with frontage along Twilight Avenue
to the northeast. The prope1ty currently contains a two-story masonry and frame dwelling with an
associated concrete patio and a shed in the rear yard. A concrete/grass combination driveway
extending from Twilight Avenue provides access to the property. The prope1ty is in the "AE"
Flood Zone, with a flood elevation of 11 feet.

The applicant is seeking approval to construct a new paved parking lot in the rear yard to provide
for four (4) off-street parking spaces to serve the existing two-family, two-story masonry and
frame dwelling on the prope1ty. The new paved parking lot area will be accessed via a I 0-foot­
wide paved driveway extending from Twilight Avenue. The proposed improvements will increase
the lot coverage to 53.2 %, whereas 50% is permitted in the R-5 Zoning District, thereby
requiring bulk variance relief.
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